
 

December 7, 2022 
 

 

Memorandum 
To:  Alain Muise, CPA, CA 
From: René Jeddry, Director of Protection Services 
CC:  Francois LaGrandeur 
RE: Designation of Francois LaGrandeur for Building Official, 
Development Officer, Fire Inspector, and By-Law Enforcement Officer 

In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, Council is 
asked to approve, via motion, the designation of certain 
positions in the organization.   

With the recent hire of Francois LaGrandeur, a motion is 
required of council to designate him Building Official and 
Development Officer, along with Fire Inspector and By-Law 
Enforcement Officer so he is able to assist in the fire and by-law 
departments as well when needed. 

“Move that Francois LaGrandeur be designated as a Building 
Official, Development Officer, By-Law Enforcement Officer, 
and Fire Inspector for the Municipality of the District of 
Argyle.” 

Sincerely, 

René Jeddry, Director of Protection Services 

 

 

 


	Memorandum
	In accordance with the Municipal Government Act, Council is asked to approve, via motion, the designation of certain positions in the organization.


